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Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:

The CPUC approved the process to sell Morro Bay Power Plant, Moss Landing Power Plant and Oakland
Power Plant on September 3, 1997, thereby triggering the provisions of Letter Agreement 97-53.

As a result, the Company proposes to amend Letter Agreement 97-114-PGE/97-26-ESC to allow those
Chemical Technologists at Moss Landing Power Plant and Morro Bay Power Plant to become eligible for the
provisions outlined in Letter Agreement 97-53 effective September 3, 1997. Those employees currently in the
classifications of Chemical Technologist at these locations include:

Richard Carrillo Jr. Moss Landing
David Peoples Morro Bay
Gerhard Rauch Moss Landing

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
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